
 

January 16, 2019 

 

TO:  The Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of Extension with Pitch N Hit Events to Operate Sal Maglie Stadium 

 

 

Council Members: 

 

In March of 2016, you awarded an agreement to Pitch N Hit Events to operate Sal Maglie 

Stadium from April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2019, with a mutual option to extend the agreement for 

three (3) more years.  

 

Pitch N Hit Events has expressed a desire to extend the agreement. After consultation with the 

appropriate City departments, the administration would also like to extend the agreement. Pitch N Hit 

Events has proven to be an excellent tenant and their operation of the stadium is to be commended. 

   

 Therefore, it is the recommendation of the administration that the City extend the agreement for a 

further three (3) years, through March 31, 2022. 

 

Will the Council so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement to extend this 

agreement for an additional three (3) years in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 
 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       _________________________ 

       Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
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